

# PA

---

**From:** "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">  
**To:** "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 25 Aug 2017 11:37:31 -0400  
**Attachments:** PA Minister's Briefing\_Aug 15 2017.pptx (209.41 kB)

---

P's cab binder – we aren't going to send out cab binders till Monday, but the P's briefing is Monday at 10am so we're going to have to do the set for POCO team this afternoon.

Just checking whether there is anything I could add – NS had sent up the deck you used with your Minister for SD's background (could pick a slide(s) from there...even just the first three with tables).

But perfectly happy including nothing...

Let me know